SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 18, 2014
9:02 a.m

9:02: 48 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Meyer called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:02 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Senator Cick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny O son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Anna Fai rcl ough, Vice-Chair

ALSO PRESENT

Patrick Ganble, President, University of Alaska; Mchelle
Ri zk, Associate Vice President, Statewide Planning and
Budget, University of Alaska; Brian Rogers, Chancellor,

Uni versity of Al aska Fai r banks; WIliam Streur,
Comm ssioner, Departnment of Health and Social Services;
Sana Efird, Assistant Conm ssioner, Finance Mnagenent

Services, Departnent of Health and Social Services; Pat

Kenp, Comm ssioner, Department of Transportation and Public
Facilities; Jeff Otesen, Director, Division of Program
Devel opnent, Depar t ment of Transportation and Public
Facilities; Doug Woliver, Deputy Adnm nistrative Director,

Al aska Court System

SUMVARY
SB 119 BUDCGET: CAPI TAL

SB 119 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

FY 15 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EV&E:



UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH and SOCI AL SERVI CES
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON and PUBLI C FACI LI TI ES
COURT SYSTEM

#sb119

SENATE BILL NO. 119
"An Act making appropriations, including capital
appropriations and ot her appropri ations; maki ng

appropriations to capitalize funds."

9:03: 59 AM

AFY 15 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EW UN VERSI TY OF ALASKA

9: 03: 59 AM

PATRI CK GAMBLE, PRESI DENT, UNI VERSITY OF ALASKA, introduced
hi msel f. He presented the PowerPoint, "FY 15 Capital Budget
Overview' (copy on file).

President Ganble |ooked at slide 2, "FY 15 BOR Capital
Request . "

Def erred Mai nt enance
-No. 1 overall priority
-Governor’s $37.5M (|l ast year of 5)
- UAF Heat and Power Pl ant Upgrade
-No. 1 deferred nmai ntenance project

Engi neeri ng Buil di ngs Conpl etion
-No. 1 academ c demand proj ect

Research for Al aska
-UAF' s Al aska Earthquake Center
-Arctic G| Spill Response
-Statewide Digital Mapping Initiative

9:10: 37 AM

President Ganble highlighted slide 3, "FY 15 Governor's
Capital Request.”

Def erred Mai nt enance
-No. 1 overall priority

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



UAF Heat and Power Pl ant Upgrade . . . None

Engi neering Buildings Conpletion . . . Partial Funding
Research for Alaska . . . None
Equi prent . . . None

President Ganble addressed slide 4, "University of Alaska
FY 15 Governor's Proposed Capital Budget." He stated that
the chart showed the governor's proposal of $37.5 mllion
which was the fifth year of that budget proposal |evel. He
stated that the beneficial value that was a result from
those five years was of such consequence that he strongly
advocated for five nore years dealing with the deferred
mai nt enance 1ssue. He announced that the governor had
prioritized deferred naintenance, and the mjority of the
deferred mai ntenance appropriation was allotted five years
prior. The program was effective, and he was in strong
support of its continuation. He stated that the heat and
power plant was not contained in the governor's proposal
but stressed that it was an inportant issue that nust be
i mredi at el y addr essed.

Co- Chair Meyer queried what was expected from the receipt
authority.

M CHELLE RI ZK, ASSOCI ATE VI CE PRESI DENT, STATEW DE PLANNI NG
AND BUDGET, UNVERSITY OF ALASKA, explained that the
governor included the request in the budget, for potential
recei pt authority.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if there were other sources of
receiving $10 nmillion. President Ganble replied in the
negative. He explained that hollow receipts nust be
fulfilled, or they would be noved to the foll ow ng year.

Co- Chair Meyer noted that the deferred maintenance in FY 14
had been reduced by $7.5 mllion. He queried the inpact of
that reduction, and wondered if that reduction would be
acceptable in the current budget . Pr esi dent Ganbl e
responded that the previous year's budget was agreed upon
at the last mnute in order to nove forward on fundi ng that
was too intense. He stressed that UA would be wlling to
participate at any level in order to pursue the proposed
budget. He furthered that the five years of deferred
mai nt enance funding had resulted in dozens of current

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



construction projects. He felt that there should be a
bal ance, and did not feel that any project was of higher
priority than the other.

9:16: 55 AM

President Ganble displayed slide 5, "FY 15 Capita
Reality.” The slide represented the two projects that he
felt that the legislature would prioritize: $37.5 nmillion
for deferred mmintenance; and the engineering versus heat
and power plant upgrade.

Senator Dunleavy queried the total estimated cost of the
power plant. President Ganble responded that the total
estimated cost was $245 nmillion.

Senator Dunleavy asked the total cost for each of the
engi neering buildings. President Ganble replied that the
total cost for the engineering buildings was a little over
$78 mllion.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if the governor's request of $5
mllion request for the new engineering buildings was
i ntended for any specific project. President Ganble replied
that the request was nore of a denonstration than a
speci fic aspect of the project.

Co- Chair Meyer remarked that the total capital budget would
be reduced from the year prior. He wanted to ensure that
the m nimum request from the governor would be sufficient.
President Ganble responded that the two engineering
buil dings would not be identical. The UAA building was
closer to conpletion than the UAF building. He stressed
that the UAA total anount also included a parking garage
and the renovation of the old engineering building, and was
totaled into the sum of the request. He felt that there
could be some adjustnents to the request, in terns of how
the funding would be allotted. Assigning $5 mllion for
each buil ding was not the desired approach.

Co-Chair Meyer stressed that each engineering building
should be funded sinultaneously. He wanted to know the
m nimum armount that would allow for each building' s
construction. He wanted the conmttee to work under the
assunption that there was no additional noney for capita
projects, because there was already a request to use sone

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



of the savings. He wanted to preserve as nuch savings as
possi ble until there was nore oil production.

Co-Chair Kelly requested sonme information from Chancell or
Rogers. Co-Chair Meyer replied that Chancellor Rogers would
addr ess t he commttee fol |l ow ng Pr esi dent Ganbl e' s
present ati on.

9:24: 27 AM

President Ganble discussed slide 6, "Alaska Sovereign
Educati on Fund.™"

Al aska’ s Land-G ant University Equival ency
Fraction of State Earning in O/ Gas/M ning
Legi sl ative-controll ed account

Appropriated annually only to:
-University Building Fund (UBF)
-Systemwi de capital, capital nmaintenance,
equi pnent

Initial Seed Money for UBF
-Applied to UBF upon being signed into | aw

Apportionnment Limts (Annual)
- Hi gher education receives first $50M
-Legislature determ nes appropriation or savings
of excess

Long Ter m Goal
- Mbder ni ze uni versity technol ogy, equi pnent
-Materially reduce facilities falling into DM
status

Co-Chair Meyer appreciated President Ganble's ideas and
suggesti ons.

9: 30: 53 AM

Senator Dunleavy surmsed that the land had not been
designated from the state to the wuniversity. President
Ganble responded that there was approximately 130,000
acres, and nost of it was campus. The rest of the |and was
divided into small pieces across the state. He stated that

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



the university was the second |owest |land grant university
of all the land grant universities with regard to its own
| and grant.

Senator Dunl eavy wondered if there was a specific anount of
land that the university would receive. President Ganble
responded that the federal governnent |ooked up to 10
mllion acres; and the state had | ooked at between 500, 000
and 2 mllion acres.

Senator Dunleavy queried the nunber of acres that the
university had received, of the 2 mllion acres in state
| and. President Ganble responded that the |and allotted was
merely what was necessary for the construction of all of
the various facilities across the state. There were other
pieces of l|and that had been assigned to the university
t hrough endowrents, etc. The 130,000 acres included the
total land that the wuniversity had received from every
aspect .

Senator Dunleavy wondered if there was a specific figure
articulated from the state that the university would
receive. President Ganble replied in the negative. He
expl ai ned that there was a nunber agreed upon in the 1990s
that was sent to the governor, but the governor had vetoed
that bill because of the statenent in the constitution that
stated that there could not be noney allotted for a
specific purpose. The l|language in the bill was not clear,
so the governor vetoed the bill based on a technicality.

Senator Dunleavy surm sed that the state had not conceded
the land to generate incone for the university, and there
was no expectation of that actually occurring. Therefore,
there was a proposed new concept to trade out that |and
idea for the wealth that the | and woul d generate. President
Ganble replied in the affirmtive.

9:34: 44 AM

Co-Chair Kelly remarked that the issue was not about
whet her UA received land, but rather it was never allotted
to the university in the first place. He explained that the
land grant for universities to a small state |ike Del aware
was substantial larger than the land grant to UA He
recalled that the federal governnment had taken so nmuch |and
that there was not nuch left for UA. He felt that UA was a
| and grant college in nane only, because the |and had never

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



materialized. He stressed that this debate dated back to
1913, and Judge Wckersham had put forward a bill in
Al aska's original l|legislature for the federal governnent to
cede land to the wuniversity. The discussion for Alaska's
stat ehood eventually overshadowed that |egislation, and the
| and grant for wuniversity issued continued to present day.
President Ganble replied that in 1959, there was a veto for
a mllion acres of land that was presented to Governor
Egan. Governor Hickel then tried to deal with the issue

but was overshadowed by the Al aska Native Cains Settlenent
Act, Trans-Alaska Pipeline System (TAPS), the Al aska
National Interest Lands Conservation Act, so all of that
| and was renoved from consi deration

President Ganble displayed slide 7, "FY 14 Sustai nnment
Funding Plan for UA facilities Wth No Additional DM and R
& R funding." He explained that the chart was a running
tally of the deferred mai ntenance. He stated that the green
bar at the bottom of the five nbst recent years represented
the governor's $37.5 million. He explained that the chart
showed the conparison between the governor's request and
the total needs to maintain all of the university's square
f oot age.

Senator Bi shop wondered if UA had received any funding for
from private corporations for oil or gas line related
research projects. President Ganble deferred to Chancell or
Roger s.

9:39:15 AM

BRI AN ROCERS, CHANCELLOR, UNI VERSITY OF ALASKA FAI RBANKS,
agreed to provide the information requested by Senator
Bi shop.

Co-Chair Kelly felt that there was no legislation to
designate a petrol eumresearch fund.

Senator Hoffman noted that the state had provided funding

for UA in the lower $200 mllion over the last five years
in deferred nmaintenance. He remarked that the deferred
mai nt enance would continue to increase to $1.4 billion by

2028. He felt that the future governors would present
additional requests, even though there was a five-year
commitnent of $37.5 mllion. He added that the recent
requests of $200 mllion still did not cover the bulk of
the deferred naintenance costs. President Ganble expressed

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



confidence in the presented nunbers. He explained that
there was a specific analysis that was conducted in order
to determ ne the requests.

Senator Hoffman |ooked at the red and blue bars on the
sl i de, and wondered if there was anticipation for
addi tional expenditures for deferred maintenance by 2018.
Presi dent Ganble responded that there would be additiona
def erred mai nt enance requests.

Co-Chair Meyer asked to have a private neeting with the
uni versity.

9:45: 20 AM

Chancel | or Rogers explained that UA had been examning a
range of public-private partnership options for the UAF
Heat and Power Plant. O the total $245 mllion capital
cost, UA was able to bond internally for $50 million using
the fuel cost savings. The request to the state was $195
mllion, and $50 million fromthe savings in fuel. Shifting
to one of four public-private options would shift from a
capital support to an operating support. A |ease hold
interest or operator would be paid, depending on the nodel.
The challenge would be whether to pay now with capital
funds or later with operating funds.

Co- Chair Meyer wondered how $50 million would be reached
t hrough bonding. Chancellor Rogers replied that the $50
mllion was reached by |ooking at the current fuel costs.
He explained that UA paid $9.8 nillion per year currently
for coal, oil, gas, and electricity for its heat and power
needs. The new plant was estimated at $5.3 million per year
for power costs, therefore saving UA $4.5 million per year.
He stated that the funds would be used to secure a 20 to 25
year bond from the university revenue in order to nake the
new facility cost-neutral for UAF

Co-Chair Meyer queried the mninmum request for the
engi neering buil di ngs' constructi on. Chancel | or Rogers
responded in the negative. He furthered that the request
for $5 mllion would not be sufficient to cover the cost,
woul d sl ow down or stop the project.

AFY 15 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH and
SOCI AL SERVI CES

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



9:48: 51 AM

WLLIAM STREUR, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
SCOCI AL SERVI CES, ( DHSS) | ooked at t he Power Poi nt
presentation, "FY2015 Capital Budget" (copy on file).

Comm ssioner Streur |ooked at slide 2, "FY 2015 Capital
Request."” He explained that the capital fund request for
DHSS was $9.626 million. The year prior was $26 nillion,
and the year before that was $33 mllion. He stated that
DHSS continued to examne what could be done within the
exi sting budget and the conmissioner's discretionary
authority to continue to reduce the budget. He stated that
there were six itenms that DHSS would present. Four of the
itens were contained in the capital budget bill HB 119:
Ofice of Children's Services (0OCS) Safety; Energency
Medi cal Services match for Code Blue; non-Pioneer Hone
deferred mai nt enance; and Pi oneer Horme deferred
mai nt enance. The other two requests were contained in the
Mental Health Budget HB 267: nental health essential
program equi pnent; and nental health hone nodifications and
upgr ades.

Comm ssioner Streur highlighted slide 3, "Ofice of
Children’s Services Safety Enhancenents - $557.7 ($462.9
G-, $94.8 Fed)."

O fice and Buil ding Safety:
-Expand safety inprovenents to buildings and
offices as determned through ongoing safety
assessnent

Safety in the Field:
-Provide statewde training to current and new
enpl oyees
-Provide Mobil e Personal Safety devices
-l nci dent Tracker

Comm ssi oner Streur expl ained that sone Ofice of
Children's Services (OCS) enployees had sone significant
safety concerns. He stated that there had been sone recent
incidents that required the addition of enhanced safety
precauti ons.

9:53: 14 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



Comm ssioner Streur |ooked at slide 4, "Emergency Medica
Services Match for Code Blue Projects - $500.0 GF Match."

Mat ches federal, local and private funds to purchase
critical EMS equi pnent and anbul ances

Serves all seven EMS Regi ons

Regions submt requests; projects approved by Code
Blue Steering Conmmittee

Since program inception in FY2002, over $20,500.0 has
been | everaged

Comm ssioner Streur highlighted slide 5, "Mental Health
Essential Program Equi prent - $500.0 ($250.0 G-/ MH, $250.0
MVHTAAR) . "

Conmpetitive capital grants

For agencies that provide services to Mental Health
Trust beneficiaries

Purchases that are essential to the core services and
progranms offered to clients

Limted to $25,000 per agency per beneficiary group
Comm ssioner Streur discussed slide 6, "Mental Health Hone
Modi fication and Upgrades to Retain Housing - $1,050.0
($750.0 GF/ MH, $300.0 MHTAAR)."

Conpetitive capital grants

Provi des housi ng nodi fications

Allows persons with a disability to remain in their
hones

Approxi mately 125 fam lies served each grant cycle

G antees coordi nate efforts

Comm ssioner Streur highlighted slide 7, "Non-Pioneer Hone
Def erred Mai ntenance — $3,018.9 ($3,000.0 G-, $18.9 Fed)."

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



Def erred mai nt enance projects
DHSS s 35 facilities statew de

Youth facilities, public health centers, |aboratories,
Al aska Psychiatric Institute

Repl acenent val ue of $387, 000.0

Comm ssioner Streur displayed slide 8, "Fairbanks Public
Health Siding Repair.” The slide displayed the before and
after photos of the Fairbanks Public Health Building siding
repair project.

Conmmi ssioner Streur |looked at slide 9, "Pi oneer Home
Def erred Mai nt enance - $4,000.0 G-. "

Def erred mai nt enance projects

Six  Pioneer Hones —  Ket chi kan, Sitka, Juneau,
Anchor age, Pal mer, and Fairbanks

Repl acenent val ue of $344, 000.0

Comm ssioner Streur highlighted slide 10, "Juneau Pioneer
Hone Refrigeration Upgrade." The slide showed the before
and after photos of the Juneau Pioneer Hone refrigeration
upgr ade project.

9:58: 20 AM

Co-Chair Meyer |ooked at the Pioneer Honme's deferred
mai nt enance. He noted that DHSS had received $16 mllion
under the governor's deferred mai ntenance plan. He wondered
if there was any noney from that allocation that could be
used for current projects. Comm ssioner Streur replied that
there were increnmental anounts that were left over from
year to year. He stated that the $4 mllion request barely
covered the cost of the necessary deferred maintenance. He
stated that the Juneau Pioneer Hone was facing a |arge
increnent, and there was still a question as to whether or
not that increnment was consi dered deferred mai ntenance.

Co- Chair Meyer wondered how it was determ ned which areas
of the state would receive the anbulances. Comm ssioner
Streur replied that the need, the age of the units, and how
wel | the specific request was witten and support ed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



Senator Bishop asked if there was a federal match for the
Code Blue request. Conm ssioner Streur replied that there
was an 80/20 federal match. He stated that the Code Bl ue
was a general fund (GF) request.

SANA EFIRD, ASSISTANT COW SSI ONER, FI NANCE MANAGEMENT
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL  SERVI CES
expl ai ned that the federal noney did not go directly to the
state. The federal noney went directly to the regions of
the state that applied for the noney. The nobney was used to
mat ch the federal noney that those regions received.

"RY 15 GOVERNOR' S BUDGET ~ OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT  OF
TRANSPORTATI ON and PUBLI C FACI LI TI ES

10: 02: 49 AM

PAT KEMP, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND
PUBLI C FACI LI TI ES, ( DOT/ PF) di splayed the Power Poi nt
presentation, "Alaska Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities, FFY 2015 Proposed Capital Budget
Presentation” (copy on file). He stated that the |ast
hi ghway bill significantly changed the federal allocations,
so there was nore enphasis on the national highway system
(NHS) roads and mmjor corridors. There was currently |ess
funding avail able for the secondary and community roads. He
stressed that the <change had a significant effect on
DOT/PF. He remarked that the departnent had |ooked at a
broader picture of a ten-year plan, and they found that the
NHS projects fit nicely into that plan. He furthered that
the non-NHS projects were over-prescribed, so they nust be
reexam ned. The departnent was working with comunities,
and he was confident that the non-NHS projects would be
fulfilled. The final step wuld be to re-scope the
proj ects.

Co- Chair Meyer expressed that the conm ssioner had done an
excellent job of mximzing the dollars that had been
all ocated. He saw many positive effects on many of the
roads in his district.

JEFF OITESEN, DI RECTOR, DI VISION OF PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT,
DEPARTVENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND PUBLI C FACI LI TI ES,
di scussed slide 2, "Qutline."

-FFY 15 Request Versus Historical Funding Levels

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



-Big issues we now face
-Revi ew of nore prom nent projects

M. OQteson highlighted slide 3, "Federal H ghway Program™
He stated that the chart represented all federal funds
received over the past ten years. He remarked that the
funding was fairly level, except in 2009, when the federa
stimul us package was del i ver ed.

M. Oteson discussed slide 4, "State G Capital
Transportation Program"™ The funds that were formerly known
as "earmarked funds" were now delivered as "fornula funds."

M . O teson | ooked at slide 5, "State Def erred
Mai nt enance.” He remarked that DOT/PF was in the fifth year
of a five year plan, and the noney was divided into five
categories: marine highways, harbors, airports, highways,
and facilities.

10: 07: 44 AM

M. Oteson highlighted slide 6, "Bigger |ssues W Face."

MAP-21 (noving Ahead for Progress in 21st Century)
Changes i n enphasis:
-Saf ety and National H ghway Systemincreased
-Conmunity roads and |esser state highways
substantially reduced

End of year rush to obligate
-Trenmendous strain on staff and FHWA

Nunerous big NHS projects now reaching construction
stage at once

Per f ormance managenent i nfl uence
Fundi ng adequacy

M. Oteson discussed slide 7, "MAP-21 Enphasis is to
Nati onal Hi ghway System™"™ The blue portion of the right
chart represented the NHS road mles, and the blue portion
of the left chart represented the amount of funding for
NHS. The same was true for the red portions of each chart:
nunber of mles was in the right chart, and noney avail abl e

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



was in the left chart. He stressed that there was a great
di sparity between the nunber of m|l|es and noney avail abl e.

M. Oteson | ooked at slide 8, "Late Funding Challenge."

In 2013, we obligated >$700 million though we received
<$500 mllion in annual federal funds

Most of the extra funding cane known very late in
the fiscal year fromthese sources:

Project closeouts with little grace period
>$100 million

Prior year funds that would |apse >$100
mllion

End of year redistribution >$10 mllion

Only with pre-designed work, capital budget authority
and additional match funds could we successfully react

10: 13: 38 AM

M. Oteson highlighted slide 9, "MAP-21 Performance
Mandat e. "

FHWA to set National H ghway System (NHS) Performance
Measures for:

-Safety

- Pavenent s and Bri dges
-Freight Mobility

- Congestion

- System Per f or mance

| f National H ghway System (NHS) system conditions
fail to neet targets:

-Must divert funding to better performance
-Later, penalized with higher match requirenent

M. Oteson discussed slide 10, "Mijor Projects.”

Projects over $100 mllion require annually updated
fi nanci al pl ans

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



Projects over $500 mllion require even greater
requirenents (e.g., Knik Arm Bridge, Juneau Access)

Several of these projects now underway or soon will be
ready

Par ks, Seward, several others now in queue

M. Oteson | ooked at slide 11, "Fundi ng Adequacy."
NHS Program adequate funding, but new performance
mandat es and | og-janb of bigger projects now ready is

a doubl e chal | enge

STP Program under-funded, means too nmany projects to
finish wwthin federal tine-trap rules

Strat egi es:
-Prioritize needs over wants
- Reduce scope and expensi ve add-ons
-Focus on active projects; limt new starts
M. Oteson highlighted slide 12, "Selected Projects (1)."

Econom c Devel opnent : Deadhorse airport, Juneau
Access, KABATA, Tanana road

Asset Managenent and Deferred Maintenance: AVHS
overhaul, Of-system bridges, G- funded too

Muni ci pal Harbors: Seward and Wi ttier

Airports (AIP): Al AS, Anbl er, Kodi ak, Sewar d,
Kw gi | I'i ngok

10: 20: 41 AM

Senator Hoffrman |ooked at the projects for economc
devel opnment, which focused on the Juneau Access Project and
Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA). He stated that
the request for the Juneau Access Project in FY 15 was $5
mllion in G, and $30 nmillion in federal receipts. The out
years had $50 mllion per year through 2020. The total
construction cost for the Juneau Access Project was $285
mllion, with $255 paid for by the state. M. OQteson
responded that that Juneau Access Project had faced a

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



change in the financial plan. The ngjority would be spent
with federal funds.

Senat or Hoffrman queried the total construction cost of the
Juneau Access Project. M. Oteson replied that the tota
construction cost would be approximately $500 mllion.

Senator Hof fman asked for a brief synopsis of the Knik Arm
Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) project. M. Qteson
responded that the intent was to fund the project wth
resources. He explained that there were different types of
bonding that would fund the project. There would be a
state-backed bond that would use tolls as revenue for
approximately $300 million. The second aspect would be a
type of bonding <called Transportation |Infrastructure
Finance and Innovation Act (TIFIA), which was a |ow
interest loan from the federal governnent. The third aspect
woul d cone from federal aid at a rate of approximtely $50
mllion per year.

Senator Hoffrman queried the total cost of KABATA M.
O teson r esponded t hat t he t ot al cost woul d be
approxi mately $900 m | li on.

Senator O son wondered if the total cost for KABATA was
$900 mllion. M. Oteson replied $900 nmllion was the
total cost including the risk adjustnent and construction
engi neeri ng.

Senator (O son understood that the <cost of KABATA was
significantly higher than $900 million. M. Q teson
responded that the finance officer of KABATA had estinated
the total cost at $900 million.

Senator O son felt that KABATA was very controversial,

because of the issues on CGovernnent Hill in Anchorage. He
| ooked at the Juneau Access Project wondered if the state
woul d be required to provide $50 nmillion for the project

until 2020. M. Oteson responded in the affirmative. He
explained that there had been sonme financial adjustments
since the financial budget page was delivered to the
| egi sl ature.

Co-Chair Meyer understood that there would be nore
di scussion on KABATA, and stressed that there was some
di scussion about a private conpany building the bridge. He
stated that the state had since decided to finance and

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



buil d KABATA, which had reduced the total dollar anount
M. Oteson agreed, and furthered that KABATA would be
funded two-thirds by tolls and one-third by federal funding
that came through the state

10: 26: 32 AM

Co-Chair Meyer stressed that the project had been in the
works for ten years. M. Oteson replied that the Denali
road, which was obligated for construction was due in |arge
part to the recent infusion of funding.

M. Oteson discussed slide 13, "Selected Projects (2)."
Surface Transportation:

- Asset Managenent: nunerous bridges, pavenent and
ferry and term nal projects

-Funding allocated to FMATS and AMATS

-H ghway safety: nunerous nanmed and program type
projects (e.g., passing lanes at 13 Parks Hwy
| ocations | ast year)

Senat or O son wondered how the nunber of projects conpared
to the anmpbunt of funding for the Statew de Transportation
| mprovenent Program (STIP) projects. M. Oteson responded
that STIP was funding through the federal governnent, and
had been greatly inpacted by the changi ng enphases that the
f eder al governnment had provided. The state was very
adequately funded on the NHS roads and bridges, but was
greatly underfunded on all other classes of road.

Senator (O son wondered why there were |arge proposed
projects |ike KABATA and the Juneau Access Project, if the
STIP noney was not substantial. M. Oteson replied that
the large projects began alnost 20 years ago, and had
incurred costs of over $10 million. He stated that it was
al nost as expensive to shut down the projects as it was to
conpl ete the projects.

Senat or A son wondered what DOT/PF was doing to nanage the
declining STIP funds for state roads. M. Oteson replied
that he had nmet with sonme people from Kotzebue, and stated
that there was approximately $14 nmillion, but the cost

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



estimate for the road there had increased substantially to
approximately $30 million to conplete the project.

Senat or O son queried the status of Umat Road. M. Qteson
replied that Linc Energy had asked DOT/PF to halt the work,
in order to assess the drilling on their |eases. He stated
that Linc Energy would like the road built with a pipeline.

Senator O son remarked that DOI/PF had proposed | anding
fees at sonme of the airports. He understood that there were
difficult financial times. He stated that the people that
were nost dependent on aviation transportation lived in
rural Al aska, who already had the highest cost of living in
the state. He wondered if there was also a consideration
for tolling the roads and port. Conmi ssioner Kenp responded
t hat DOTI/ PF was not pursuing |anding fees at airports.

10: 33: 22 AM

Co-Chair Meyer conplinmented the efforts of DOI/PF, and
their work with the communities. He wondered why the Al aska
Marine H ghway was not a focus on the budget. Comm ssioner
Kenp replied that the culture around the Alaska Marine
H ghway was in transition. He felt that the captain of the
mari ne highway had a nice vision. He furthered that the
system <could be fine, as long as enough deferred
mai nt enance funds were utilized.

M. OQteson furthered that nost of the marine highway
system requests wer e under t he cat egory, "Asset
Managenent . "

Senator Hoffman queried the status of the transportation
route of the marine highway between Metlakatla and
Ket chi kan. He wondered if the road would be used for a
shorter connection between the Metlakatla residents and
Ket chi kan. Conmi ssioner Kenp responded that the road and
termnal were currently operational, which resulted in
mari ne hi ghway savi ngs of approxi nately $300, 000 per year.

Senat or Hof fman announced that the conmunity of Metlakatla
hoped that a shorter route would result in growing public
services. Comm ssioner Kenp replied that the extra hours
for running the ferry was not being pursued.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



Senat or Hof fman wondered if that was a result of problens
with negotiations. M. Oteson replied that operating three
termnals was too great a burden

A"FY15 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EW COURT SYSTEM

10:40: 10 AM

DOUG WOOLI VER, DEPUTY ADM NI STRATI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA COURT
SYSTEM  discussed the PowerPoint presentation, "Al aska
Court System Senate Finance, Capital Projects Overview
(copy on file). He stated that each year the governor
i ncl uded sone Court Systemrequests as a courtesy.

M. Woliver |ooked at slide 2, "SB 119 Court Projects -
$6, 900, 000. "

El ectronic Filing/ Records Managenment System
Def erred Mai ntenance Projects

M. Wol i ver hi ghl i ght ed slide 3, "El ectronic
Fi |l i ng/ Records Managenent System - 52410."

$4.4 million for third phase of multi-year project

El ectronic transm ssion of docunents wth goal of
nmovi ng to “paperl ess”

El ectroni c exchange of data between justice agencies
(Law, DPS, Munis, Cities)

| nproved justice system efficiencies and potential
cost savings

M. Woliver displayed slide 4, "Deferred Maintenance,
Renewal , Repair and Equi prent - 54564."

SB119 includes $2.5 mllion for court projects

Addition of $5.0 million needed to elimnminate renaining
proj ect backl og

M. Woliver looked at slide 5, "Deferred Maintenance,
Renewal , Repair and Equi prent - 54564."

Anchor age Boney Courthouse — 58746

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 19 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



Pal mer Courthouse — 45582

Sitka Court and O fice Building - 58745
Kot zebue Arnory — 58749

Juneau Di nond Courthouse — 58744

Kodi ak Court and O fice Building — 58748

M. Woliver discussed slide 6, "Court Projects
included in SB 119."

Juneau Superior Court Renode
Court Security Projects
St at ewi de Renodel Projects

Court Communi cati ons Equi prent

not

Replace Wrn Furnishings and Repair Speci al i zed

Finishes in Public Use Spaces

Statewi de Building Code and Energy Upgrade for Court
Bui | di ngs
Conversion of Audio Records to Digital Format - Phase
I
M. Wholiver highlighted slide 7, "Juneau Superior Court
Renodel - 61533(CAPSIS)."
$1, 201,200 - Addition of courtroom and grand jury
hearing room
-Current hearing room too small to accommobdate

grand jury

Hi gh nunber of superior court filings per superior

court judge

I ncrease operational efficiency and reduce delays in

cases and heari ngs

Court systenmi s second highest priority capital project

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 20 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



M. Woliver |ooked at slide 8, "Court Security Projects —
61536 (CAPSIS)."

Security projects total $8.6 mllion for a statew de,
mul ti-year project

Physical security for public, judges, staff, jurors,
and others court users

Integrate security operations and technology with the
architecture

M. Woliver discussed slide 9, "Court Security Projects
(cont.) — 61536 (CAPSIS)."

Access control and physical barriers

-Badging systens, screening equipnent, single
poi nt of entry, caneras

-Segregated prisoner delivery paths and el evators
and security fencing around court perineters

Ballistic shielding for judicial benches and clerks’
counters

Duress al arns, surveillance systens, and holding cells

M. Woliver highlighted slide 10, "Statew de Renodeling
Proj ects.”

Reconstruct judicial benches and clerical work areas
to accommodat e new t echnol ogy

M nor renodels to address specific needs in courts
t hroughout the state

10: 45: 53 AM

M. Woliver discussed slide 11, "Court Conmunications
Equi pnrent — 61539 (CAPSIS)."

Repl acenent of equipnent wused to capture audio
recordi ngs of court proceedings
-The audio record is the official court record
and is critical to case processing

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 21 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



Repl acenent of tel ephone systens which are beyond
their wuseful lives and are no |onger supported by
t heir manufacturers
-These systens are relied upon to conduct
t el ephoni ¢ proceedi ngs, comunicate with jurors,
and respond to public inquiries
M . Wbol i ver hi ghl i ght ed slide 12, "Replace Worn
Fur ni shings and Speci alized Finishes in Public Use Spaces -
61541 (CAPSIS). "

Upgrades and repairs for jury rooms, custoner service
areas, courtroons, and libraries

Fur ni shi ngs worn, danmaged, and unconfortable

Fi ni shes unsafe, unsightly, and 1losing structural
integrity

M. Woliver |ooked at slide 13, "Statew de Building Code
and Energy Upgrade for Court Buildings — 61542 (CAPSIS)."

Ear t hquake braci ng
Energy efficient light fixtures
Anmericans with Disabilities (ADA) conpliant doors

O her m scel | aneous upgrades for code and ADA
conpl i ance

M. Woliver discussed slide 14, "Conversion of Audio
records to Digital Format - Phase 1 — 61543 (CAPSIS)."

Preserve original electronic court records

Degradati on of nedia (cassette tapes)

Transfer media to server
Co- Chair Meyer remarked that he had sonme questions related
to sone phase projects. He stressed that the conmittee was

trying to avoid "phased" projects.

Senator Bishop wunderstood the <concern regarding the
conversion of audio files to a nore upgraded system

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 22 02/ 18/ 14 9:02 A M



SB 119 was HEARD and
consi der ati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
10:49: 21 AM

HELD

in

committee for further

The neeting was adjourned at 10:49 a.m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee

23

02/18/14 9:02 A M



